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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 06-018
TO:
All CRT Employees

[image: image2.png]P.O. BOX 94361 ¢ BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-9361 * PHONE (225) 342-8201 ¢ FAX (225) 342-1503¢ WWW.CRT.STATE.LA.US
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




FROM:
Mary V. Gloston


Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
General Circular No. 001672, Reminder of Prohibited Political Activities

DATE:
August 30, 2006

Please Post and Circulate

General Circular No. 001672, Reminder of Prohibited Political Activities was issued on Friday, August 25, 2006.  This is a reminder to classified employees of the “do’s and don’ts” regarding political activity, and that these guidelines apply for any and all elections on the local, state and federal levels.

The link to the general circular can be found at www.dscs.state.la.us/default.htm.  It is also attached for your convenience.  Please disseminate this information to all classified employees and post in a general area accessed by employees.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate in contacting Human Resources.
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[image: image3.png]State of Louisiana Mereneram
MITCHELL J. LANDRIEU d SECRETARY
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM
MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE

DAWN WATSON
UNDERSECRETARY





